_ J'VN OF "ALM BEACT"

Information for Town Council Meeting on: May 14, 2025

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Manager in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 218 Phipps Plaza
— Permit B-23-98790

Date: April 19,2025

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from Guy Flora, Vice President of
J5 Construction LLC., regarding a permit time extension in which to complete the renovations at
218 Phipps Plaza. The original permit is set to expire on July 3, 2025. The current request is to
extend the permit by an additional 181 Days — expiration date to be December 31, 2025.

QE\TITH AT I\TFI"RMATI[\KT

The property is owned by Bruce Leeds Trust. The property was purchased in March of 2022 and
work on the project began in July of 2023. The residential renovation permit was valid for 24
months to expire on July 3, 2025. The contractor has stated in their letter dated April 3, 2025, the
need for an extension is due to several owner/architect changes which required Landmarks
approvals therefore delaying the project significantly. The contractor has stated that much of the
structure required additional shoring, new tie-columns and reinforcements of the existing
elements. This along with new front drainage requirements and owner revisions have all
extended the project beyond their control. The revised construction schedule shows a completion
date of December 31, 2025.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from J5 Construction LLC, with Construction Schedule
Letter for nuisance mitigation measures
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property
Neighbor notice






VYALUATION OF PERMITS TO DATE:

(Original permit value and any permit updates containing valuation to date)

Job Address: 1€ pl’”‘ﬂﬂS p’O\ZO\ pn)m 60@/}1_ F/ 32u50

Permit# : R -3 =a ¥+« Job Value

Permit# : B-244 ~02067 s Job Value
Job Value
Job Value

Permit# :
Permit# :
TOTAL valuation of project

$ 2Cr nNnam

$§ &« 30,07
$
$
s 1,015,000

Value of work remaining to complete the project, even if included in valuation above. Include
labor, materials and the value of any owner supplied items,etc $ 2§ O ‘ 3t

Time Extension fee due based upon 1% of this amount:

Waiver fee due
Technology Fee (2% of permit fee above)
Total Time Extension/Waiver Fee Paid:

(attach a copy of the receipt for payment)

OWNERS CERTIFICATION: I certify the

informatjon listed above to be true and correct.

7

2 o fefs

OWNER SIGNATURE

DATE

NOTARY TO OWNER

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

som to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me

this

%HA day of. Ek_eﬂ\

2025 By Rruce Leed\s

Who are personally known 2 E OR produced

identification (Type of identification)
OR Online Notarization

Mgz- ~n Kareqove
Print ame of Nowary

Kensave

Signaturddf Notary

SEAL:

Megan Kossove
Notary Public
State of Florida
Commit HH142384
Expires 6/14/2025

2, 50324

S 72 ) ia

$
$
$__

$

I certifv the

N:
dco

NOTARY TO CONTRACTOR

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me
O-l‘-

this ‘ day of E pﬁi \

2025 By Gy Flova

Who are personally known )< OR produced

identification (Type of identification)
OR Online Notarization

Meaan Kossoeve

Printed Name of Notary

Signature of No¥ary

SEAL:

AR Megan Kossove
Notary Public
State of Florida
" .t Comm# HH142384

Expires 6/14/2025
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April 4, 2025

Town of Palm Beach

c¢/o Planning, Zoning, and Building Department
Wayne Bergman

360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, Florida, 33480

Re: 218 Phipps Plaza — Permit Number BP-23-98790 - Permit Extension

Dear Mr. Bergman,

15 Construction respectfully requests a time extension to our building p__t at the above referenced
address - 218 Phipps Plaza - (Permit# BP-23-98790).

This time extension is necessary for several reasons. The project scope has grown since we first applied
for the building permit. The owners/architect sought several Landmarks Preservation Commission
approvals that delayed our work. When construction did begin, the historical structural shell, flooring,
ceilings, plumbing, and electricity needed significant work. Much of the structure required additional
shoring, new tie-columns, and reinforcement of the existing elements. New front yard drainage
requirements, as well as the Owner's revisions to design, have all extended the construction schedule
beyond our control.

The expiration date is July 3, 2025. 5 Construction requests that the permit time extension required to
complete this project be extended to December 31, 2025. We have included an updated construction
schedule.

Please feel free to call or e-mail me if you have any questions.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Vice President
JS Construction LLC

13833 Wellington Trace E4 #248 - Wellington, Florida 33414 Guy Flora - Vice President (561) 301-8559
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April 4, 2025

Town of Palm Beach

c¢/o Planning, Zoning, and Building Department
Wayne Bergman

360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, Florida, 33480

Re: 218 Phipps Plaza - Statement of Nuisance Mitigation
Dear Mr. Bergman:

J5 Construction is requesting a permit extension for 218 Phipps Plaza. The nuisance mitigation measures
that are implemented at the operty are as follows:

Privacy screening and landscaping are installed around the property's perimeter.

All off-loading and site work are performed on-site (not in the street).

Carpooling is being utilized.

Restricted working hours: Construction activities are limited to weekdays between 8:00
AM and 5:00 PM.

Noise control: Use of noise-reducing equipment and techniques.

Dust management: Implementation of dust control measures.

Traffic management: Coordination with local authorities to manage traffic flow.

Waste management: Proper disposal and recycling of construction waste.

Regular communication: Providing updates to neighbors on the progress of the project
as requested.

PwppR
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Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerelv.

Quy w. riora
Vice President
J5 Construction LLC

13833 Wellington Trace E4 #248 - Wellington, Florida 33414 Guy Flora - Vice President (561) 301-8559
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Town of Palm Beach

Planning, Zoning, and Building Department
360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, Florida 33480

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as our official statement that a first-class mailed notice to neighbors within 300 feet will
be provided at least 25 days before the meeting at which the extension or waiver is to be considered.

Please see the certificate of mailing as proof of this mailing.

Guy W.Fiora
Vice President
JS Construction LLC
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April 4, 2025

Re: 218 Phipps Plaza, Palm Beach - Permit Number: # B-23-98790
To Neighbors of 218 Phipps Plaza:

We are the general contractor overseeing the construction at.  Phipps Plaza. Please accept this
correspondence as official notification that a request has been made to the Planning, Zoning, and
Building Department to be placed on the agenda for the next available Town Council meeting to
consider a time extension request for approximately 6 months. Due to unforeseen circumstances, this
extension is necessary to ensure the completion of the project. We anticipate minimal impact to the
neighborhood during this time.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this project, please contact: Shannon Huner at
shannon@jSclic.net or please call Lisa in our office at 561-685-7576 and we will be happy to assist you.
Additional comments or concerns regarding this request may be emailed to
publiccomment@townofpalmbeach.com.

Guy vv. riora
Vice President
J5 Construction LLC

13833 Wellington Trace E4 #248 - Wellington, Florida 33414 Guy Flora - Vice President (561) 301-8559





